Voluntary Pre-proposal Conference Call
RFP Tompkins County Energy Roadmap
April 3, 2014

Katie Borgella, Principal Planner, and Ed Marx, Commissioner of Planning, responded to questions posed by participants on the call.
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Question 1 – Can you provide an overview of what you are looking for in terms of fact checking, updating numbers, and the higher level of summary of what has been done by the students to date?

Answer 1 – Although the students had quite a bit of supervision from professors at Cornell in preparing their reports, we want to feel comfortable standing behind the data, methodology and analysis that appears in the Energy Roadmap.  We recognize that it is a long-term planning document and the level of specificity will reflect that, but we also want to be sure that the approach to the renewable potentials and energy mixes into the future make sense and are based on reasonable assumptions and solid data.  We are looking for the technical expertise to review and update the reports, as needed, as well as create the scenarios and other work associated to complete the project.


Question 2 – Are you looking for recommendations for actions to be taken only by the County government, or by other partners and individuals?

Answer 2 – We are looking at the broader county community, so would like to see recommendations for the County government, other partner agencies and businesses in the County, and regional partners.  We are, however, primarily focused on the potential of the County community to achieve various energy scenarios and the key policy decisions and direction to take to achieve the desired scenario, not as much on the detailed steps required to get there.

We also expect that the Roadmap will look at the planning resources identified in the RFP.  Also, noted that the Cornell Climate Action Plan Update will be available online after April 10, and that the Town of Ithaca’s Energy Action Plan is not yet completed.


Question 3 – Is there an optimum number of scenarios we would like to see?  And should they be able to mixed and matched in a modular format?

Answer 3 – There is not an optimum number of scenarios beyond the 3-5 stated in the RFP.  It would be ideal to have the scenarios be modular to allow a hybrid to come out of the scenarios, if possible, but it is not required.  Also, as the scenarios are developed, it would be ideal to be able to play with the assumptions in a matrix or spreadsheet, however, it is also not required.


Question 4 – Have you looked at other funding sources for the Energy Roadmap, NYSERDA, others?

Answer 4 – No, however we do expect that the Roadmap will draw on the Cleaner Greener Southern Tier Regional Sustainability Plan that was funded by NYSERDA. 


Question 5 – What is driving the timeline on this project and the desire to complete it by the end of 2014?

Answer 5 – The County has goals for achieving greenhouse gas emissions reductions by 2020 and would like to have further basis for implementing actions in 2015.  In addition, the student reports were completed in 2012 and 2013 and delaying the project makes those reports more outdated.


Question 6 – Has the Steering Committee been formed and members identified yet?

Answer 6 – No.  The consultant will be selected first and then committee members will be identified with skills to best complement the project team.


Question 7 – There is a wide range of dollar amounts stated in the project budget, which will result in different levels of analysis to be able to be completed for $35,000 versus $50,000.  How should responders balance cost and proposed levels of analysis?

Answer 7 – Responders should propose the level of analysis they think needs to be done to complete the work described within the project budget.  The details of levels of analysis will be negotiated with the selected consultant.


Question 8 – Can you provide the main point of contact at Cornell that you have been working with on your energy planning to date?

Answer 8 – There is no main point of contact.  The following list represents the primary faculty identified as resources by the students in preparing their reports.

Ben Koffel, Wind (2011-2012)
· Professor Susan Christopherson, City and Regional Planning
· Professor Stephan Schmidt, City and Regional Planning
· Professor Sidney Leibovich, Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering
· Lanny Joyce, Director of Energy Management, Cornell University

Andrew Curthoys, Solar (2011-2012)
· Professor Al Center, Chemical and Bio-engineering

Frank Nichols, Regulatory (2011-2012)
· Professor Mark Milstein, Director, Center for Sustainable Global Enterprise, Johnson School of Management

Neyvin De Leon, Biomass (2011-2012)
· Professor Zellman Warhaf, Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering

Jonathan Tsai, Biomass (2012-2013)
· Professor Peter Woodbury, Crop and Soil Sciences; Cornell University
Professor Timothy Fahey, Natural Resources; Cornell University
· Professor Stephen Degloria, Crop and Soil Sciences; Cornell University
· Professor Brian Richards, Biological and Environmental Engineering

Nicholas Raasch, Geothermal (2012-2013)
· Professor Jeff Tester, Croll Professor of Sustainable Energy Systems in the School of Chemical and Biomolecular Engineering

Professor Albert George, J. F. Carr Professor of Mechanical Engineering, Biomass potential in the Southern Tier with student Snow Yang  (2012-2013)

